EARSWICK PARISH COUNCIL

All residents are invited to an informal 'Members of the Public' session with Earswick Parish Councillors at 7.15 pm on Monday 14th October 2019 in Earswick Village Hall.

Members of the public will be allowed to speak and give evidence in respect of any item of business on the Parish Council meeting agenda (below), or raise any other matter of public interest, during the "Members of the Public" session.

An Earswick Parish Council Meeting is to follow the Members of the Public session on Monday 14th October 2019 in Earswick Village Hall at 7.30pm.

Members of the Public are not permitted to speak at the Parish Council meeting unless they have notified the Clerk in writing at least two clear days prior to the meeting that they wish to speak on a specific business item on the agenda.

Parish Council Meeting Agenda

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive declarations of interests in items on the agenda, and any other declarations.
- 3. To agree the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 16th September 2019.
- 4. Ward Councillor's report.
- 5. Clerk's finance report and authorisation of expenditure
- 6. To discuss and agree any action regarding reinvesting £85k Section 106 money, as proposed by Cllr Bell.
- 7. To make a decision regarding any planning applications, and to record details of any applications dealt with by the Clerk using delegated powers, including the following:
 - 19/01756/FUL 1 Fir Tree Close, YO32 9XT (Single storey rear extension and erection of detached timber gazebo to rear (part retrospective));

and to discuss/record any planning applications approved/rejected by City of York Council, including approval of the following planning application:

- 19/01488/FUL 29 Earswick Chase YO32 9FZ (Alterations to front elevation to change all existing windows to single pane windows);
- 8. To receive a report from Councillor Jones regarding the monthly equipment check and to agree action in response to any proposals for repairs.

- To discuss, agree action and consider authorising £220 plus VAT for cutting down trees which border residents' fences, as proposed by Cllr Offler.
- 10. To discuss, agree action and consider authorising any expenditure for new weatherproof padlocks, for use on wooden rails around the pond, as proposed by Cllr Offler.
- 11. To discuss, agree action and authorise any expenditure regarding work on the pond, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 12. To discuss, agree any action and ratify a payment of £200 (plus any VAT) to The Conservation Volunteers for work on Scented Garden flower beds, as proposed by Cllr O'Connor.
- 13. To discuss, agree action and authorise any expenditure regarding renewal of the mole removal contract, as proposed by Cllr Jones.
- 14. To discuss, agree action and authorise any expenditure relating to the public open space maintenance contract(s) 2020- 2023, as proposed by Cllr Jones.
- 15. To discuss, agree action and authorise any expenditure relating to notice boards for Garden Village and Lock House Lane car park, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 16. To discuss, agree any action and authorise any expenditure relating to additional dog/waste bins, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 17. To discuss, agree action and authorise any expenditure relating to the possible extension of Cold Calling Controlled Zones in Earswick, as proposed by Cllr Leveson.
- 18. To discuss and agree any action regarding the Parish Council's complaint to the Standards Committee, as proposed by Cllr Jones.
- 19. To discuss and consider any action regarding the A1237 dualling and roundabout improvements, as proposed by Cllr Leveson.
- 20. To discuss and agree action regarding the Yorkshire Local Council Associations (YLCA) consultation on permitted development rights, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 21. To discuss and agree any action regarding the Redmond Review, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 22. Items for information to include any reports from Councillors attending meetings as representatives of the Parish Council, any updates on Neighbourhood Watch, and items for the next agenda.

Joanne Fisher Parish Clerk 8th October 2019

J. G. FISL